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Kreye, Joseph

From: '7 Gibson-Glass, Mary

Sent: < v Monday, November 11, 2002 9: 09 AM
To: . _ Kreye, Joseph

Cc: _ Kite, Robin

Subject: FW: jerar rule suspension legislation

We think the one on game birds is for you; let Robin know if it isn't.

Mary and Robin

-----Original Message-----

From: Skiansky, Ron

Sent: Friday, November 08, 2002 2:15 PM
To: Kite, Robin; Gibson-Glass, Mary
Subject: jerar rule suspension legislation
Robin and Mary:

Well, JCRAR was at it again yesterday. The two attachments contain the motions that
were adopted and should be self explanatory in terms of the bill drafts that are needed. If not,
give me a call. Note that JCRAR suspended portions of two existing rules. The bill drafts
should be prepared in the names of $eH#ERBBESM and Rep. Grothman. 2001 Assembly Bill 32
can be used as an example. If the gamebird issue doesn't fall in your area, Joe might be the
correct drafter. If so, please forward this request to him. Thanks.

Ron

jerar gamebird jcrar gypsy moth
rule.doc rule.doc
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Motion

.~ The Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules, pursuant to ss.

227.19(4)(d) 5. and 6. and 227.26(2)(d), Stats., suspends s. Tax 11.12(7)(a).

The Joint Committee for Review of Administrative Rules, pursuant to s.
227.26(2)(f) and (j), Stats., introduces bills in each House of the Legislature to
exempt from the imposition of the state sales or use tax the sale of gamebirds
to game farms or clubs.
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1 AN AcT ...; relating to: creating a sales tax and use tax exemption for the sale

2 of game birds.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill creates a sales tax and use tax exemption for the sale of game birds to

game farms and game clubs. :
or further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which Wm A
printed as an appendix to this bill - :
! This bill will be referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for
a detailed analysis, which will be printed as an appendix to this b1ll

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 77.54 (47) of the statutes is created to read:
4 77.54 (47) The gross receipts from the sale of and the storage, use, or other
5 consumption of game birds that are sold to game farms and game clubs.
6 SECTION 2. Effective date.
v v
7 (1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 2nd month beginning after
8 publication. ‘
9

(END)




Barman, Mike

From: Delaporte, Maggie

Sent: Thursday, January 09, 2003 9:12 AM
To:  © Barman, Mike

Subject: LRB 0723 and LRB 0722

Assembly JCRAR Co-Chair Glenn Grothman
Senate JCRAR Co-Chair Joseph Leibham

WjE

: Tax 12.7a Report
to the Legisl...



